MAYOR

COMMISSIONERS

MARGO DEAL ANDERSON BRANDON ALDRIDGE
ACTING CITY MANAGER JUDY TINDER
VICKIE GAINER
DAN RUSSELL
ATTORNEY
ADAM ALBRITTON PAT PERNO

June 13,2019
Via mail / e-mail

The Honorable Mr. Don Gaetz
Chairman

Florida Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc.
PO Box 12007

Tallahassee, FL 32317

RE:  Request to place Triumph Application #169 Lynn Haven Commerce Park Expansion on Hold

Dear Mr. Gaetz:

The City of Lynn Haven is hereby requesting to place the Lynn Haven Commerce Park project application
on hold effective immediately. The impacts of Hurricane Michael on our local businesses and our
community require us to revisit and possibly make some adjustments to the project parameters. We
sincerely appreciate you understanding and will let you know when we are ready to determine next steps.
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Sincerely,

Vickie Gainer
Acting City Manager
City of Lynn Haven

Cc (via email): Lynn Haven City Commission
Florida Triumph Gulf Coast Board Members
Ms. Sue Skelton, Florida Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc.
Ms. Cori Henderson, Florida Triamph Gulf Coast, Inc.
Mr. Billy Smith, Ingersoll Rand, Lynn Haven, FL
Mr. Simon Nield, JENSEN USA, Inc., Lynn Haven, FL.
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